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City of Kodiak 
Kodiak Police Department Security Controls Upgrade PN 22-07/4068 

Addendum No. 3 
June 20, 2022 

The following change(s) and/or clarification(s) are made to the Plan and Specification Documents 
of Request for Proposals (RFP) for the Kodiak Police Department Security Controls Upgrade PN 
22-07/4068:

1. Answers to the following Questions:
a) Addendum No. 2, Question / Answer #19 needs more clarification:

i. The question posed was “what is tag count of existing GUI software”, the answer did 
not answer this question
Answer: Thank you for the clarification, the question was misunderstood.

ii. GUI software comes in tag counts, example, 50,200,800, 1500 etc. Can the GUI “tag 
counts” of each workstation be provided, this information was not in the ECS Security 
Electronics O&M documentation?
Answer: Tag counts do not appear to be available in documentation.

b) Why where new project floor plans included in Addendum No.2?
i. What were changes to these documents? Typically with any addendum (whether floor 

plans and or div 28 specifications) there are “clouded” areas that changed from original 
doc’s to addendum doc’s
Answer: New plans in Addendum No. 2 were originally intended to be released with 
RFP. Instead, a preliminary review set was included which is why nothing was 
clouded.  Changes of note are as follows. Verbiage and specs updated to require new 
cabling to all card readers.  This was done to eliminate any issues with OSDP readers 
on existing cabling.  283200.D.5 was added to reinforce the need to update camera call-
ups on the touchscreen, and the gooseneck cameras at the vehicle gate were shifted to 
alternate no. 2 on sheet E0.2.

c) Would it be possible to provide screen shots (pictures) of all current locking control 
screens? This will aide in understanding current system control / monitoring field devices 
and a better path for GUI tag counts
Answer: Screen shots (3) are attached.

d) Will the bid opening be streamed as a live event to where bidders can watch / listen in on 
openings?
Answer: No.
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